Minutes of the general monthly meeting P&F Iona college 1st August 2022

1. Opening Prayer Fr Michael Twigg OMI Trevor Goodwin

2. Attendance and Apologies

- Fr Michael Twigg OMI; Anne and Peter Stone are apologies

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Approved by Megan Morris and Seconded by Catherine Pook

4. Correspondence

- Mail from promotional company's - Aussie Broadband, Moon and Back promotions and Smart Gift Ideas for Father's Day stalls. Bank statements.

5. Principal's Report

- Father and Son engagement night- well attended.
- World staff day and school officers' day- celebrate all members of staff
- End of terms exams and student progress meetings in the second week back, Provence centre a much better venue.
- Provence centre- in newsletter, winners of Master Builders award for sports hall/venue.
- Confraternity- great to participate in it this year after issue the last 2 years.
- Debating finals, preparing for Peter Pan, AIC and many more activities in the cocurricular
- Subject selection for Years 8&9. Year 10 started their process for subject selection for Year 11
- Co-curricular photo's have been taken.
- Sacraments received for some students in recent weeks.
- De Mazenod family meeting held here on the 17th of July.
- Enrolment interviews on now for 2024 Yr 5.
- On-line uniform shop preview shown by Brayden. Final testing being completed, should be live in 5 days' time. Also working on on-line canteen using ID cards. Currently in testing stage.

6. Rector's Report

7. **Treasurer's Report-** no report, however payments made for Raffletix and gift wrapping for Mother's lunch.

8. Guest Speaker – Nil

9. Supporter Committee's/ Catholic School Parents Reports

10. General Business

- Lads and Dad coming up on the Friday 9th of September \$30 a ticket, in new event centre in central Wynnum. Will advertise when tickets go on sale prior so people can prepare.

Raised	Item	Updates	Who	Date Closed
7/2/22	Where should any P&F funds raised go to in the next 12 months? Both P&F and CLT to discuss and come back with ideas.	Current suggestion is the GROW Hub, next meeting will be held in there. 1/8/22- speaking to Megan V on providing funds for projects in the Growth HUB	P&F and CLT	
7/2/22	Can the uniform shop have an online option?	Update from Trevor Goodwin- Photo's being taken now and testing of the system in progress	Fr Michael	Closed 1/8/22
7/3/22	Find out if a Catholic schools parents' representative is required and who it might be from previous secretary.	One is required, put a call out for a volunteer 1/8/22- Need to put out a request via the Facebook pages	P&F Secretary/President	
9/5/22	Lisa Woodhead feedback- potential working party- Leeanne to liaise. Regarding communications and difficulties with finding information on the various portals and the differences in approach from teachers.	1/8/22- Trevorputting a group together that have feedback and are prepared to work with the school to help collate the feedback- Put working group together to get a good idea of the gaps that exist. Maybe a couple of people from each year level. If interested, please see Leeanne Goodwin directly - pandfvicepresident@iona.qld.edu.au	P&F Vice President	

Actions-

11. New Business

- Nil

12. Next General Meeting - 5th Sept 2022

13. Meeting Closed